Adriana Cascaes

From: Joh Grayson

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2013 1:22 PM

To: Christine Castley

Ce: Anthony Crack; Rebecca McGarrily; Tina Davey
Subjest: Re: Child Protection Commission of Inguiry

No problem - I expected it
Sent from my iPhone

On 20/03/2013, at 12:19 PM, "Christine Castley” <Christine.Castley@premiers.gld.gov,au>
wrote: '

> Hi Jon

>

> See below - Tim Carmody has written to the AG asking for an amendment to his Terms of
Reference, so he can more fully consider evidence relating to the Heiner inquiry.
Commissicner Carmody has indicated that this will not impact on timing or funding for the
Commission of Inquiry, but will enable him to fully consider all submissions recelved to
date. I understand the AG is inclined to agree to the request.

>

» In the interests of progressing this as quickly as possibie, JAG is oroposing a letter
from AG tc Premier, Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration j Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of ck I have

ho concerns with thi T et(“T?“V"ﬁ had any issues?

Regards
Christine

Christine Castley
Executive Director, Law and Justice Poliry, Policy Division,
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Telephone: 3496

Mobile: S.73 Telephone :

Email: christine,castlev@premiers.gld.gov.au

VOV W WV W VOV VY VYV YV

----- Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Lang

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2213 11:56 AM

To: Christine Castley

Cc: Natalie Parker {(Justice); Victoria Moore (Justice)
Subject: Child Protection Commission of Inquiry

v

Hi Christine

As discussed, Mr Carmody has writien to the Attorney-General about the
appropriateness of term of reference 3 (e) which refers to the Heiner
inquiry (without paming it as such).

As you may be aware, Mr Carmody has sought submissions on the scope of
term of reference 3 (e)}. He advises that some of those submissicns,
if he were to accept them, would prevent him from continuing to hear
evidence about related Tacts or circumstances unless he concludes that
there was historic child sexual abuse. It now appears that the Helner
matter was unrelated to child sexual abuse,

Mr Carmody has recommended an amendment to his terms of reference to
the effect of:

VOV ON OV OV Y VY W VWV VY WY VY Y VY VYV VY Y Y
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' to make full and careful inquiry in an open and independent manner
of Queensland's child protection system, with respect to:

(e) reviewing the adequacy and appropriateness of any response of, and
action taken by, the executive government between 1 January 1998 and
30 Decewber 199@ in relation to allegations (including any allegaticns
of criminal conduct) associated with:

(i) child sexual abuse in youth detention centres, or like FaC111t1es,,
and/or

(ii) investigations or inquiries into industrial disputes in youth
detention centres or like facilities.

Mr Carmody indicates that expressing 3(e) in this way will enable hin
to fully consider the totality of the subject matter that appears to

lie at the heart of 3(e). He also indicates that this will requirz no
further resources or time,

It appears that the Attorney-General is minded to agree to this
suggestions.

As discussed, we will prepare a letter from the AG to the Premier
about the pr‘UpOSallExempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Councit

M AN Y WOV YV WV VWY Y VWY WY Y WYY VY NV Y W W

Please advise if this causes any concern.

Kind regards

Jenny

Jenny lLang

Assistant Director-General .

Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services Department of Justice
and Attorney-Geheral Ph 3898 @161 {81361)

Sk otk gk kel R joksk kR R kR R R R R R R R R R R R R R Rk R kR ok Rk Rk ok kR Rk
Please think about the environment befoie you print this message.

VOV VW VYV VYV VY VY

> This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private oi legally privileged
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
person{s) it was intended to be seni/tc and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, dlsclose, distribute, prlnt or copy this email
without appropriate authority.

>

> If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent

> to you by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the
email and delete it from your computer system network. Any legal privilege or
confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

>

> Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of
Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

>

> It is your responsibility to ensure that this emall does not contaln and is not aftected
by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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Adriana Cascaes.

From: Christine Castley :

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2013 12:21 PM

To: . Rebecca McGarrity;, Tina Davey; Sally Badcock Patrick Vidgen; Leighton Craig
Subject: FW: Child Protection Cammissicn of Inquiry

Attachments: JAG-#2139932-y1-

Carmody_Tim_SC_of Queensland_Child_Protection_Commission_of_Inguiry.PDF -

Letter from Carmody (as per my last email)

Christine Castley

Executive Director, Law and Justice Policy, Policy Division, Department of the Premier and
Cabinet '

Telephone: 34862128

Mobile{873TdeaneNi '
Email: ¢ .castley@premiers.gld. gov. au

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Jenniter Lang

Sent: Wednesday, 2@ March 2013 12: 15 PM

To: Christine Castley

Subject: RE: Child Pretection Commission of Inquiry

Hi
Letter attached.

Jenny

Jennhy Lang

Assistant Director-General :

Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services

Department of Justice and Attorney -Gerieral

Ph 3898 €161 (8136%)

————— Orlglnal Messaga-----

From: Christine Castley [mailto:Christine. Castley@premlers qld. gov au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 201%-12:83 PM

To: Jennifer lLang

Subject: RE: Child Protection Commission of Inguiry

Hi Jenny
Would it be possible for us to see a copy of the letter?

Regards
Christine

Christine Castley

Executive/Directer, Law and Justice Policy, Policy DlVlSlOﬂ, Department
of the Premier and Cabinet

Telephone 34052120

Mobile: €.73 TEyggE

Email: christine.castley@premiers.qld.gov.au

----- Original Message-----
From: Jannifer Lang
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Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2913 11:56 AM

Ta: Christine Castley

Cc: Natalie Parker (Justice); Victoria Moore (Justice)
Subject: Child Protection Commission of Inguiry

Hi Christine -

As discussed, Mr Carmody has written to the Attorney-General about the
appropriateness of term of reference 3 (e) which refers to the Heiner
inquiry (without naming it as such).

As you may be aware, Mr Carmody has sought submissiens on the scope of
term of reference 3 (e). He advises that some of those submissions, if
he were to accept them, would prevent him from continuing to hear
evidence about related facts or circumstances unless he concludes that
there was historic child sexual abuse. It now appears that the Heinep
matter was unrelated to child sexual abuse.

Mr Carmody has recommended an amendment to his terms of reference io the
effect of:

' to make full and careful inquiry in an open and indeperdent manner of
Queensland's child protection system, with respect to:

(e) reviewing the adeguacy and appropriateness of any respoonse of, and
action taken by, the executive government betweén 1 January 1998 and 39
December 1990 in relation to allegatlons (including any ‘allegations of
criminal conduct) associated with:
.(1) child sexual abuse in youth detention centres, . or like facilities;
and/or

{ii) investigations or inquiries into industrial disputes in youth
detention centres or like facilities.

Mr Carmody indicates thal expressing 3(e) in this way will erable him to
fully consider the totality of the subject matter that appears to lie at
the heart of 3(e). He also indicates that this will require no further
resources or time.

It appears that the Attorney -General is-smiinded to agree to ‘this
suggestions. :

As discussed, we will prepare a letter from the AG to the Premier about

+he gronosallEXempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Revezl Cabinet consideration

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideratinitof Executive-Council

Please advise if this causes’any cencern.-

Kind regards

Jenny

Jenny Lang

Assistant Director<General

Strategic Policy, tegal and Executive Services
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Ph 3898 9161 {81361)

EFEETETEETSETEEEEE LIS EEESSESSIELLERES ST EES SIS HESEELEEES
Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or
legally privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to
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and 1f you use it -in an authorised way. No cne is allowed to use,
review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email
without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to
you by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any. hard
coples of the email and delete it from your computer system network. Any
legal privilege

or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the
Department of Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your‘responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and
is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third

parties or replication problems.
****************************************************************

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use islimited to
that intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability
for the contents of this emall except where

subsequently coenfirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. FThis email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.
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Please think about the envirosment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information and may be pratected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
person(s) it was intended teo be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, @lter, transmit, disclose, distribute, prlnt or copy this email
without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it
from your computer system network. Any legal privilege

or confidentialiiy is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions 1n this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of
Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected

by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problenms.
s ok s s she sk sje ook s skeak sk ke sk sl ok kool sk ok sk sk s ok s sl sk sk s o e o oK e Bk ok ot sk R sl e ok ok R ROK K RORSRR R KRR SR R
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Queensland Child Pretection Commission of Inquiry

Our reference; #2138504

The Hon Jarrod Bleijie, MP
Attorney-General and Minister for Justice
Level 18, State Law Building

50 Ann Street

BRISBANE Q 4000

Dear Mr Attorney,

I weite in relation to the Order in Council, Commissions ofinguiry Order (No. 1) 2012, that
was made by the Governor-in-Council on 28 June 2012, appointing me to make full and
careful inquity into certain matters, :

One of the terms of reference in the Order in Couneil, 3(e), refers to:

e) reviewing the adequacy and appropristencss of any response of, and action
taken by, government to allegations, including any allegations of criminal
conduct associated with governtent responses, into historic child sexual abuse
in youth detention centres,

Serior Counsel Assisting and some of the parties with authority to appear contend that the
incorporation of the words “into historic child sexual abuse in youth detention centres™ in 3(e)
is g jurisdictional precondition to the makimg of any findings about “government responses”,

The practical effect of this, so those parties say, is to prevent me from continuing to hear
evidence, or make findings atzout related facts ot circumstances, unless I am able fo
confidently conclude that there'wes “historic child sexual abuse”.

To help resolve the jurisdictional issue, the parties were directed to file written outlines of
submissions as to the constiuction of term of reference 3(e), Oral arguments were heard on 14
March 2013 about what 3(e) could and should be interpreted to mean for the further
congideration of tmaiters arising from the evidence.

The transcript of proceedings recording the competing considerations and constructions
concetning the scope of 3(¢) is attached for your information.

I am'yet to form a definitive view or make a decisive ruling on these submissions,

However, as I read and understand it, the purpose of term of reference 3{e) is to allow me to
examine allegations of child sexual abuse (believed to arise from or be associated with an

* industial dispute at the Tohn Oxley Youth Centre in 1989) and any related action by or
response of executive government i 1990,

PO Box 22194 George Streef QLD 4003
Telephione 1200 505 503

Facstinlle {o7) 9405 9786

Ematl info@childprotectionlnguiry.gld. gov-au

RTID196.pdf - Page Number: 6 of 23

[R




The evidence presented by the Counsel Assisting, as well as the questioning and submissions
by the other parties with authority to appeat, point in this direction, and reveal a common
understanding of the subject matter to be inquired into under 3(e). No party with authority to
appear has submitted to me that 3(e) refers to any different subject matter.

To date the Commission has heard from 135 witnesses and admitted 348 exhibits 1elating to
term of reference 3(e).

However, 1 do not believe that it is prudent to continue to consider matters that might be said
or expected to fall within 3(e) without putting the quesiion of the Commission’s Junschctmn
beyond doubt.

One of the parties with authotity to appear has submitted that I ought, in resolving
construction and jurisdictional concems, seek clarification of the language in term of
reference 3(e), to make it clear that I am to examine (and make findings about) those matters
clearly falling within the current wording of 3(e), as well s any other matters that have been
the subject of evidence but which may not be unambigucusly linited to allegations of “historic
child sexual abuse”.

To this end, I request that you recommend to Her Excellency the Goverhor a recasting or
refinement of the Commissions of Inguiry Order (Ko, 1) 2012, so that term of reference 3(e)
reads:

.. o make full and careful inquiry in an open and independent manner of
Queensland’s child protection system, with respect to:

c) reviewing the adequacy and appropriateness of any response of, and action
taken by, the executive government between 1 January 1988 and 30 December
1990 in relation to allegations (mcludmg any allegations of criminal conduct)
associated with:

(i) child sexual abuse in youth detention cenfres, or like facilities; and/or

(ii) investigations or inquiries into industrial disputes in youth detention
centies, oy like facilities.

Expressing 3(6) in this way would allow me to fully consider the totality of the subject matter
that appsats fo lie at the heatt of 3(e) and to make relevant findlngs of fact without fear of the
Inquiry being thoughi fo be *off course’,

I 'would ask that you give early consideration to this recommendation and provide advice to
Her Fxeellency as soon as possible so that I can proceed accordingly without delay.

Notably, the suggested modification to 3(¢) will not increase the cost or length of the Tnquiry.
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I am, of course, available io discuss this matter should you wish,

The Hon Tim Cgrmody SC
Commissioner
Queensland Child Protection Commission of Inguiry

18703 /2013

RTID196.pdf - Page Number: 8 of 23




Adriana Cascaes

- From: Sandra Pelusi
Sent: Wednhesday, 27 March 2013 8:59 AM
To: Michele Rice .
Ce: Jan Hatton; Sally Badcock
Subject: *SUPER URGENT*; Letter to the Premier re amending QCPCol's ToR 3(s)
Attachments: JAGH#2145518-v1-Let_dated_26_Mar_to_Premier-,.

terms_of ref  child Hprotectlon pdfPDF 20130325101125464 pdf

. 1-{",

Importance: High

Hi Michelle

Have we received the attached letter? If not, can we please arrangs fonr it to be
registered urgently and assigned out to 5ally Badcock ASAP?

Thank you.

Sandra

Sandra Pelusi | Senior Information Officer | Executive (orrespondence Unit Level 4 |
Executive Building | 10@ George Street Brisbane

Phone: (@7) 3237 1886 | Extension: 71086 | Fax: (07) 3241 9204

Email: sandra.pelusi@oremiers.gld.gov.au P Please consider the environment before you
print this email or any attachments.

----- Orlglnal Message-=----

From: Sally Badcock '

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2013 8:56 AM

To: Sandra Pelusi

Subject: FW: Letter to the Premier re amaending QCPCoI's ToR 3(e):
Importance: High

hhhhh Original Message-----

From: Victoria Moore {(Justice)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2813/5;35 PM

To: Sally Badcock; Rebecca MLJd“'lty

Cc: Christine Castley; MNatalie Parker (Justice); Jennifer Lang
Subject: Letter to the Premier re amending QCPCoI's ToR 3(e)
Importance: High

Dear Sally and Rebegca

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveai Cakinet con3|derat|on

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

The Commissich ~provided further advice on 24 March on the requested wording for the
Amendment Order (letter attached). We are proposing to adopt the exact form of words
recommended by the Commissioner in the Amendment Order.

We are running out of time to lodge this material in time to have it considered, and would
appreciate your efforts in liaising with the Premier’s Office to seek an urgent response.
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Please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions or wish to discuss.
Kind regards,
Victoria

Victoria Moore

Principal Policy Officer

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney -General Level 17 - 58 Ann S5t, Brisbane Qld 4000

p:(07) 323 93414 (Quick Dial 93414)
e: victeoria.moore@justice.qld.gov.au

***************************************&*********************#**
Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
‘information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
persan(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an asthorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, alter, trahsmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email
without appropriate authority,

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it
from your computer system network Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or
destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of
Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this-email does not contain and is not affected

by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
S Rk Rk R kR Rk R R R Rk IR R R R R AR R R kR R R ko R R R R R R R Rk R Rk Rk ok
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The Hon Jarrod Bleijie MP |
Attomey—General and Minister fpr Justice

Level 18 State Law Bullding

. 50 Arin Steet Brish; o]
In reply pleass quote: 550472/1; 214029 GPQ Bux ;Z; Brrllfb:r:: 200

Queersland 4001 Australia

16 MAR 1013 ' . | Telephona 461 7 4247 6068

Fazsimile +61-7 3221 4352
Emall zitormney@ministerial.gld.gov.au
The Honourable Camphell Newman MP,
Premier
- Member for Ashgrove
PO Box 15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002

e,

\
;»
~——

Dear Premier

On 18 March 2013, the Commissioner of the Queensland Child Protection
Commnission of Inquiry, the Honourahle Tim Carmody $C, wrote to me to bring to my
attention issues that have arisen in relation to Term of Reference 3{e). A copy of this
letter is enclosed.

Term of Reference 3(e) was drafted with the intention of enabling the Commission to
investigate what is commonly referfed to as “the Heiner Affair”. The Heiner Affair
concerns the destruction of documentation 2nd svidence relating to investigations
conducted by retired magistrate Mr Noel Heiner during 1989 at the John Oxiey Youth
Centre. There is a common undeystanding by Counsel Assisting the Inquiry and
parties with leave to appear that this i2 the matter that is intended to be inquired into
under this Term of Reference. '

The Commissioner has requested that the Commission’s Terms of Reference be
amended to clarify the Commission’s jurisdiction in relation to this Term of Reference
to allow him to continue to hear evidence and to make relevant findings. The
problem with the current warding is that it contemplates only actions taken by
government in response fo allegations of child sexual abuse in youth detention
centres. Evidence before the Comrmission to date supports the view that the Heiner
Inquiry concemed an industial dispute and that allegations of sexual abuse were not
considered as part of this inquiry. As a consequence, the Commissioner is
concermed that he colld be prevented from taking his investigations any further.

The Commissioner has recommended a form of wording that would more clearly
allow him te continue his investigations into the Helner Inquiry and action taken by
the executivé/ government in response during the relevant time period. The
Gomrmissioner advises that no further resources or time will be required to consider
the revized Term of Reference. : _
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(2)

Given the extent of the Commission’s investigations to date and that the Commission
has already heard from 135 witnesses and admitted 248 exhibits into evidence in
relation to this matter, 1 consider it appropriate to ensure that the Commission is not
hampered in completing its task by the unintentional, but apparently limited scope of
this Term of Reference.

Accordingly, | am proposing that the amendments proposed by the Commissioner be
made to the Commission’s Terms of Reference by way of an amendment osder fo be
approved by the Governor in Council.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet conside

or this course of action.

\ is investigations without further delay, |
Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

Thank you for considering this request. | look forward t¢ recaiving your advice,

Yours sincerely

> n*: EIJIE MP

"/ a L
f/‘ ey-General and Minister for Justice
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Queensland Child Protaction Cormnission of inquiry

Our reference: -JDf2143495

Ms Natalie Parker

Acting Director

Strategic Policy )

Department of Jugtice and Attorney-Generat
State Law Building, 50 Ann Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Deaar Ms Parker,
The Commissioner has considered the draft amendment te the Order in Colngii.

Commissioner Carmody has refiected carefu[ly on the precise wording of term of teference
3(e). The Commissioner has formed the view that clause 3(e) should be furthet refined, to
read:

(e) reviewing the adeguacy or app| oprlatenees of{ ncludmg whether any criminal
conduct was associated with) any resporise of, or action taken by, the executive
government betwaen 1 January 1968 and 31 Jecember 1990 in relation to:

{i} allegations of child sexua!l dhtse, and/ar
{ii} industrial disputes
In youth detention centres, ot [Ke facilities.
The Commiissionar has asked ihat the Attorney recommend the use of the above-mentioned
languags. The Commissioner woulid be happy to view a further version of the Amendmerit
Order bafore i was sent to Her Excellency the Governor.

The Commissioner has considered the matter in relation to an incident on 4 April 1991, and
is not minded to include.that date within the date range.

if you have any guestions, please contact ma,

Yours sincergly

Julie Duffy
Executive Director and Official Solicitor
Queensland Child Protection Commmission of Inguiry

25/03/2013

PO Boy 12156 George Streel QLD 4003
Telephene 1300 505 903

Facslmlte {o7) 3405 9780

Emall infoBchildpratec Boptagubry.ald govau
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For reply please quote: LJF/SB — TF/13/6460 — DOC/I 3/50268
Your reference: 35047271, 214029

The Honourable Jarrod Bleijie MP
Attorney-General and Minister for Justice
GPO Box 149

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Attorney-General

Thank you for your letter of 26 March 2013 secking approval 10 amend Term of Reference
3(e¢) in relation to the Child Protection Commission of Inguiry (the commission).

Based on the reasons provided in your letter, I support the proposed amendment to Term of

Reference 3(e) in relation to the commission. I alse note the Commissioner’s advice that no
further resources or time will be required to consider the revised Term of Reference.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideration of Executive Council

Thank you for bringing this important matter to my attention.

Yours sincerely

CAMPBELL, NEWMAN
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wnit  Premier of Queensland

For reply pleass quoie: LJPASH = YT/I3I€460 DOG/I3/50268
Yout réferende: 530472/, 214039

77 MAR 208

The Honourable Jarrod Bleijie MP
Attornay-(:eneral and mester for Justice
GPO Bok 149

BRISBANE QLD 4001,

Dew A/yé’al 7Y aeodh

Execuijve Buuding

Queenslanci Godz Aus%:alla
Teleshane #£47 3334 4500

Tacsipile #0317 32515631

Email/ ThePrermier@premiers.qld.gov.aw
Weksite wisw.thepremier.qld.gov.aa

Thank you foi your letter of 26 March 2013 seekipg approval to amend Tetm of Reference
3(€) in relation to the Child Protectmn Comﬂnssmn of Tnquiry (the comrmission).

pp{)l‘t the propo
hote {]

Based on the reasons ]ﬂrovuied in your Ie‘zter 1 &
Reference B(e} in relation to the commission, I &

sed amendment to Term of
mlmsswner s advice that no

 further resoutces or time will be required fo consider the révissd Termi of. Reference.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration.

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(e) Disclosure of consideraiion of Executive Council

Thank you for bringing this important matter to my attention,

Yours sincerely
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Pages 16 through 22 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet
Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(b) Prepared for submission to Executive Council



Adriana Cascaes

From: Victoria Moore (Justice}

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2013 12:04 PM

To: Sally Badcock

Cc: Natalie Parker {Justica); Rebecca McGarrity
Subject: RE: CPCOI letter

Attachments: JAG-#2145616-v1-20130324

_Letter_from_DUFFY_Julia_{QCPCol)_io PARKER_MNatalie re revised ToR_pdf PDF

Thanks Sally

We have provided this advlce on to the Atterney and are seeking approval- his approval for
lodgement of the ECM.

The terms of the Amendment Order have been settled with the Crown Sclicitor and are as per
the Commissioner's advice in the Commission's most recent letter to us (copy attached),

Regards,

Victoria

Victoria Moore

Principal Policy Officer

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney -~General Level 1¥ - 50 Ann 5t, Brisbane Qld 40860
p:{67) 323 93414 (Quick Dial 93414)

e: victoria.moorefjustice.gld.gov.au

----- Original Message-----

From: $ally Badcock [mailto:Sally.Badcock@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2013 9:89 AM

To: Victoria Mocre

{c: Natalie Parker; Rebecca McGarrity

Subject: CPCCI letter

Hi victoria

Attached is the signed letter from the Premier approving the proposed change to the ToR
for the commission.

Thanks
Sally

Sally Badcock

Senicr Policy Officer | Law & Justlce Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet Level
14, Executive Building, 100 George Street BRISBANE QLD 48@e¢ | PO Box 15185, CITY EAST
QLD 4062,

@7 3227 7941 {Extension 77941) | sally.badcock@premiers.qld.gov.au P Please consider the
environment before printing this email
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